. |Redacted
From:
Sent: 6/14/2011 9:45:02 AM
To: cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov (cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov);
phyllis. white@cpuc.ca.gov (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce- Campbell, Ben (NRD)

) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Dowdell, Jennifer
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5); 'psp@cpuc.ca.gov'
(psp@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); acr@cpuc.ca.gov
(acr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Comr Simon's Hydro testing Site Visit

Phillis/ Cristhian, I hope this email finds you well.
First of all, Jennifer Dowdell has been assigned as the contact on the above subject.

Secondly, Jennifer had asked me to coordinate with your office in regards to Comr Simon's dates of availability
for PG&E Hydro Testing Site Visit. Upon receipt, Jennifer will make the necessary arrangement.

If you have any question, please contact Jennifer at 973-2904 or via email at jkd5@pge.com; or myself.

Thank you for your attention.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘ Redacted ‘

[Pls note Comr Simon is not ccd herein. |

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:49 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: White, Phyllis R.; Escobar, Cristhian;|Redacted

Subject: Re: Testing Site Visit

Thanks.

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 04:26 PM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Cc: White, Phyllis R.; Escobar, Cristhian;‘ Redacted
Subject: Re: Testing Site Visit
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Yes. Have them contact Trina and she can have someone set it up.

----- Original Message -----
From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 04:24 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: White, Phyllis R. <phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov>; Escobar, Cristhian <cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov>;

Redacted

Subject: Testing Site Visit
Brian, I would like to visit a gas pipeline testing site. Can my office arrange this with you?
Sorry we did not get a chance to talk in Denver.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0662775
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